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Knowing which grants to pursue and which to avoid is crucial in

saving time and investing your efforts in places that matter.

We created this Go vs. No-Go: Ultimate Grant RFP Evaluation Tool

to help you bring clarity in which opportunities your nonprofit

should go after. 

This tool is meant to guide you through an iterative process of

identifying the best fit funders for your nonprofit. Remember,

successful grant seeking starts with you having a grants system

and strategy. 

With this tool, you’ll have three clear steps you can take to

identify the best grant opportunities for your nonprofit to pursue. 

STEP
1

STEP
2

Take stock of your organization’s efforts

Complete a first-pass of your
Instrumentl matches

STEP
3

Run Researching opportunities through
the Go vs. No-Go Tool

3

Introduction



Once you’ve identified which opportunities are “Go”s, put the

“Go”s on a grant calendar and start working on them (so you can

get one step closer to winning them)!

If you’re an Instrumentl user, you can save the “Go”

opportunities to your Tracker under the “Planned” status to stay

on top of funder deadlines.

If you’re looking for a tool to help power your grants system,

you can create a 14-day trial of Instrumentl to bring your grant

prospecting, tracking, and management to one place. 

As you use this guide, if you need any additional help, you can

feel free to email us at hello@instrumentl.com. 

Now, it’s time to jump into the tool!
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BEFORE YOUR GRANT SEARCH NOTES

What are the objectives of your

project? 

What issues or opportunities does

your project address?

Where is the location of your program
or what communities do you serve?

What is your timeline for funding?

What is your budget?

Do you have any current sources of
funding or partnerships within your
community that receive funding? 

Before you start looking for grants, it’s important to know what you’re

going to be looking for, and where your organization is coming from in

terms of current needs, initiatives and partnerships. Answer these

questions before you begin your grant search.
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Here are some thoughts behind each of these questions,

and why they are important:

1. What are the objectives of your project?


a. Here you should follow the SMART objective formula. By the end

of 

    ___________, increase ___________ by ____% or more as 

    demonstrated by ___________.
b. Example: By the end of Year 1, increase the percent of the City of 

    Cleveland’s low-income senior citizens receiving hot meal

deliveries 

    by 25% or more as demonstrated by the number of eligible 

    individuals completing applications, number of new zip codes 

    served, and number of new hot meal deliveries.

c. Your answer to this will help you identify keywords for your grant 

    search on Instrumentl (or whatever grant search tool you use).
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2. What issues or opportunities does your project address?



a. Example: lack of hot meals for senior citizens regularly delivered 

    to low-income communities

b. This further helps you identify keywords to use in your grant 

    searches.

3. Where is the location of your program or what communities 

    do you serve?

a. Example: We primarily serve Cuyahoga County, with a secondary 

    focus on surrounding areas.

b. This helps you identify what locations to select when setting up 

    your project on Instrumentl.
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4. What is your timeline for funding?

a. Example: End of March 2022

b. This helps you work backwards towards your goal and plan for 

    how many RFPs you may be able to apply to ahead of your 

    funding timeline.

5. What is your budget?

a.  Example: $25K

b. This helps you understand how much you need to fundraise and 

    later, what percentage of your budget can be supported by each 

    opportunity.
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6. Do you have any current sources of funding or partnerships 

    within your community that receive funding? 

a.  Example: ABC Foundation - $15K

b. Knowing this allows you to (a) think about historical funders to 

    the organization even if it was a long time ago, and (b) to tap into 

    other funders who give to partners or associated organizations.
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If you don’t have an Instrumentl account, you can create one at

www.instrumentl.com. 

If you already have one, log into your Instrumentl account and create a project

for the program you’re seeking funding for. 

Use your earlier answers in Step 1 to guide you in setting up your project for

the best matches. 

For example, if you were using our example from Step 1 related to the City of

Cleveland’s low-income senior citizens receiving hot meal deliveries, you may

start by selecting Cuyahoga County along with fields of work related to food.
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Community Services

Senior Services 

Minority Services

And then, you may select a few fields of work around

community such as:

Your answers to the Step 1 questions around timelines for funding

and budget may guide your selections for grant sizes to target and

types of grants to pursue.
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We’ve selected Project/Program and General Operating Expense

as our program is most likely to fall into these two types of grants. 

Continuing from our earlier example, we’ve selected $20K as the

individual max grant size we’re looking for since our budget is

$10K. We recommend setting your individual max grant size over

your budget. 
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If you prefer using another grant tool, aim to identify at least three

open grant opportunities you can use the Go vs. No-Go Evaluation

Tool on. 

If you’re using Instrumentl, you’ll now want to complete a

passthrough of the initial opportunities in your Matches, focusing on

things like funding interests and eligibility to start. Then save a few

of these grant opportunities to your Tracker for further diligence.

From here, click “Save and Exit” and let Instrumentl do the work

for you in curating a shortlist of good fit opportunities. You can

see from our example, we just found 166 active opportunities!
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Helpful tip: You may find it useful to search for different keywords

commonly related to your project. 

For example, searching for “food” narrows down results from 165 to

34. We recommend sticking to one or two-word phrases to cast a

wide enough net in this initial filtering process.

Try to leave quick notes for review later as to why you think it’s

worth researching further. Here’s an example from the Clif Bar

Family Foundation Small Grants:
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Once you’ve identified at least three opportunities, your

Tracker should start to look something like this:

Congrats! It’s now time to move on to Step 3.
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RFP EVALUATION TOOL TEMPLATE

KEY DATES

RFP Deadline (or Rolling):

Grant Notification Date: (if available)

At this point, you should have at least three grant opportunities you

can pursue. You’ll now want to run through each opportunity

through the following Go vs. No-Go Tool.

Create a copy of this tool for each opportunity you’re conducting

due diligence on. Circle go or no-go based on your notes for each

criteria. If you need help figuring out when to mark something Go vs.

No-Go, we’ve included guidance and a description for each criteria

below the template.
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KEY FUNDER INFORMATION: NOTES

EIN:

Website:

Key Contacts:

Annual Report URLs: 

Existing Relationship?

RFP EVALUATION TOOL TEMPLATE CONT.

17

Step #3:

Run Researching
opportunities through the Go
vs. No-Go Tool



RFP OVERVIEW REVIEW NOTES GO/NO GO

What’s the grantmaker’s mission?
Does it align to your project? 

What are the specific goals of the
RFP?

Do you meet their eligibility
requirements?

What’s the size of grants being 
made? Does it align with your 
budget needs?

What type of grant is this RFP
for? 

Total /5

RFP EVALUATION TOOL TEMPLATE CONT.
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GIVING MEDIANS NOTES GO/NO GO

What’s the median grant size
from this funder?

How did the median grant amount
change over the last 3 years?

Total /2

RFP EVALUATION TOOL TEMPLATE CONT.
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FUNDER GIVING HISTORY NOTES GO/NO GO

Can you identify at least 3 previously
funded organizations similar to yours?

Is your organization’s geographic location
represented historically?

What percentage of those funded are new
grantees?

Has the funder been giving to more and
more new grantees over time, or giving
more to repeat grantees?

Does the median grant amount for new
grantees align well with your project
budget?

Does your organization’s impact areas
align with the funders 3 year historical
giving (by NTEE codes)?

Total /6

RFP EVALUATION TOOL TEMPLATE CONT.
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INTERNAL CONSIDERATIONS NOTES GO/NO GO

Does your nonprofit have enough
bandwidth to take on this application? 

Does your nonprofit have capacity to
meet the reporting requirements outlined
by the funder?

Does this RFP have parts where your
nonprofit can repurpose past grant
proposals? 

Total /3

RFP EVALUATION TOOL TEMPLATE CONT.
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KEY FUNDER INFORMATION

Here are thoughts behind how to use the Go vs. No-Go Tool:

1. First, fill in the RFP deadline and grant notification date provided by 
   the funder (if available).

2. Next, fill in the Key Funder Information. You can find website and key 
    contact information from the Funder’s 990 Report in Instrumentl.

Example: from the Clif Bar Family Foundation

HELPFUL GUIDANCE FOR USING THE RESOURCE

3. Visit their website to find the funder’s past annual reports, and 
    answer the question as to whether or not you have an existing 
    relationship with the funder.
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RFP OVERVIEW REVIEW

Example: You offer food delivery services for low-income seniors and

you spot this in the funder’s background information: 

1. What’s the grantmaker’s mission? Does it align to your project? 

a. Go: Clear language that mirrors or aligns to your project’s impact.

b. No-Go: If you feel it’d be a stretch for this funder’s mission to 

    relate to your project, you’re best not giving points to it here.
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2. What are the specific goals of the RFP? 

b. No-Go: You cannot easily identify how the RFP’s goals align to 

    your project.

a. Go: Clear language connecting your project to the RFP. 

Example: You see exact keywords that relate back to your program or

initiative:
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b. No-Go: You review the requirements and believe there may be a 

    point of clarification where you’ll need to reach out to the funder, or 

    you do not qualify for a clear reason.

a. Go: You review their fields of work, desired applicant types, location 

    of project, and overall eligibility requirements and see no reason you 

    cannot pursue the opportunity.

3. Do you meet their eligibility requirements?
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4. What’s the size of grants being made? Does it align with your budget

needs?

5. What type of grant is this RFP for?

Example: You are fundraising for a $100K project and find an 

opportunity where you’d be able to request $10K. 

Example: You are fundraising for that same $100K project and find an

opportunity where the max grant is $500. 

b. No-Go: You struggle to see how this grant will play a part in you 

    meeting your fundraising goals.

a. Go: You can see the grant amount playing a meaningful role in your 

    ability to meet your desired project goals. 

a. Go: You review the Funding Uses in Instrumentl and it aligns to 

    your project.
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GIVING MEDIANS

1. What’s the median grant size from this funder?

b. No-Go: You are not excited by what the most common grant

amount is from this funder or are not sure how it might fit in your

overall efforts.

a. Go: The median grant amount affirms what you’ve reviewed thus

far that this funder could play a meaningful part in helping you

reach your fundraising goals.
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2. How did the median grant amount change over the

last 3 years?

a. Go: Giving medians are trending upwards over the last three years.

b. No-Go: Giving medians are trending down over the last three years.
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FUNDER GIVING HISTORY

1. Can you identify at least 3 previously funded organizations

similar to yours?

Example: you search “food” within the Past Grantees section and see

a number of organizations who have received grants towards a

similar impact to your project.

a. Go: You can clearly identify previously funded organizations

that seem similar in impact to yours.

b. No-Go: You cannot easily identify this funder previously

funding organizations similar to yours in impact. 
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2. Is your organization’s geographic location

represented historically?

a. Go: You see organizations within your state or nearby region

who have been funded for similar initiatives.

b. No-Go: You do not see a history from the funder of funding 

    nonprofits in your area. 
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3. What percentage of those funded are new grantees?

a. Go: You see a decent representation of new grantees being

funded by the funder (greater than 25%). 

b. No-Go: You do not see a high percentage of new grantees

being funded every year.
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4. Has the funder been giving to more and more new

grantees over time, or giving more to repeat grantees?

a. Go: You see the percentage of new grantees over the last

three years is trending positively.

b. No-Go: You see the percentage of new grantees over the last 

    three years has trended downwards.
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5. Does the median grant amount for new grantees align

well with your project budget?

a. Go: The median amount over the last few years to new

grantees aligns well with your overall budget.

b. No-Go: The median amount over the last few years to new

grantees does not align well with your budget needs.
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6. Does your organization’s impact areas align with the 

    funders 3 year historical giving (by NTEE codes)?

a. Go: Your organization’s impact areas rank in the top 5 NTEE

codes the funder has funded in the last three years.

b. No-Go: Your organization’s impact area does not rank in the top 5 

    NTEE codes the funder has funded in the last three years.
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INTERNAL CONSIDERATIONS

1. Does your nonprofit have enough bandwidth to take on

this application?

a. Go: You know exactly who will take on what to get this grant

RFP completed, and are confident everyone will be able to do

their part. You feel comfortable with the length and complexity of

the grant application while considering it to the potential return on

investment in grant size. 

b. No-Go: You have reservations when considering all the

necessary parts to complete this RFP, and feel there is some

uncertainty to your organization’s ability to complete everything

by the deadline. You’re unsure the length and complexity of the

opportunity is worth the investment of time relative to the

potential grant award.
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2. Does your nonprofit have capacity to meet the

reporting requirements outlined by the funder?

a. Go: You have a clear understanding and confidence in your

organization’s ability to complete the reporting requirements

outlined by the funder while considering it to the potential return

on investment in grant size.

b. No-Go: You are unsure about your organization's ability to meet

the reporting requirements of the funder while  considering them

to the potential return on investment in grant size. Further

conversations are needed. 

3. Does this RFP have parts where your nonprofit can

repurpose past grant proposals? 

a. Go: You can identify portions of the RFP where you can

repurpose past responses to other RFPs to use towards this RFP.

b. No-Go: You believe the bulk of this RFP would require new

writing that cannot be based on prior proposals.
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The highest possible marks an RFP can have using the RFP

Evaluation Tool Template is 16. 

Below are general guidelines by the Instrumentl team regarding

when an opportunity should be a 

“Go” vs. “No-Go” situation. 

Please note: every organization is different, so it is best to use these

as guidelines and adapt the scale to meet your organization’s

situation accordingly. 

SECTION SCORING GUIDELINES

RFP Overview Review 

(out of 5)

You should proceed in evaluating the

opportunity as long as you mark ✅ for

at least 3 of the 5 criteria. 

Ideally, you mark ✅ for all five.
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In general, the threshold for an opportunity to be a “Go” is a score

of at least 10 out of 16. The higher, the better! 

What can be helpful is running the opportunities you’re

considering through the framework once, then evaluating the pros

and cons of pursuing the opportunities you’ve identified as “Go”s

with another framework, such as your organization’s decision

making matrix. 

SECTION SCORING GUIDELINES

Giving Medians (out of 2)

Aim to have at least four ✅

Aim to have at least two ✅

Aim to have at least one ✅

Funder Giving History 
(out of 6)

Internal Considerations 

(out of 3) 
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Bookmark our blog: check out the Instrumentl blog for in-depth

guides and free resources, including our grant workshop replays.

New content is added every week.

Free grant writing classes: Instrumentl hosts regular learning

opportunities for nonprofit professionals to hone their grant writing

skills. We hope you’ll join us for our next one. You can RSVP here.

10 Best Lessons from 10 Grant Writing Experts: If you enjoyed this

freebie, you’ll also love this one. It digs into ten key insights from

grant writing educators who have previously presented in our

workshops.

Hopefully from this tool, you feel better equipped to pursue the best

good fit funders for you. If you found this resource helpful, here are a

few more things we want to leave you with:

Feel free to pass along this evaluation tool to a friend or colleague you

think may benefit from it. 
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Lastly, if you haven’t already, create a 14-day Instrumentl account to

get personalized grant recommendations for your nonprofit! 

https://www.instrumentl.com/blog
https://www.instrumentl.com/category/grant-writing-classes
https://lu.ma/instrumentl/events
https://www.instrumentl.com/freebies/10-best-lessons-from-grant-writing-experts
https://www.instrumentl.com/

